
From: Jeff Thomas
To: Patricia Adams; Brian Sabins; Gary Busteed; Gloria Hocutt; Laurie Hietter; Richard Sprowl; Jack Mulligan; Adam

Aaron; Roman Vazquez; Ian Forrest; Jensen Uchida; Kenneth Spear; Robert Pontelle; Rita Wilke; Ari Adidarma
Subject: (External):RE: RTRP DR #2
Date: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 1:48:40 PM

Following our call this morning, we have located and reviewed the GIS
metadata notes on the distribution system changes. We no longer require
responses to the following data request #2 items. This can email can be
referenced in response to these instead.

PD-1: Provide GIS and PDF maps indicating any pole removals or new pole
placements for distribution line relocation at Location 8.

PD-2: Provide the following details regarding the relocation of
distribution lines:
        Part 1. Clarify the type of overhead facility (e.g., 12-kV, 66-kV)
that will be relocated at each  of the modification locations.

Thanks,

Jeff

Jeff Thomas, Senior Manager
Panorama Environmental, Inc.
One Embarcadero Center, Suite 740
San Francisco, CA 94111
o.650.373.1200 • d.650.290.7216 • c.510.646.2145
www.panoramaenv.com

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Jeff Thomas [mailto:jeff.thomas@panoramaenv.com] On Behalf Of
Patricia Adams
Sent: None
To: Patricia Adams; Jeff Thomas; Brian Sabins; Gary Busteed; Gloria
Hocutt; laurie.hietter@panoramaenv.com; Richard Sprowl; Jack Mulligan
(jack.mulligan@cpuc.ca.gov); Adam Aaron; Roman Vazquez; Ian Forrest;
Uchida, Jensen; Kenneth Spear; Robert Pontelle; Rita Wilke; Ari Adidarma
Subject: RTRP DR #2
When: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time
(US & Canada).
Where: CPUC Call in # 888-861-1255, Code 298690#

As per email, hoping we can meet next week to discuss DR #2.  If not,
we’ll try to find a time that works for all next week.
Assuming conference call # is available?

Thanks.

Pat Adams
Principal Advisor
Regulatory Affairs
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